
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 6/3/2010 10:49:21 AM

}; 'psp@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(psp@cpuc.ca.gov); 'as2@cpuc.ca.gov' (as2@cpuc.ca.gov); 'agc@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(agc@cpuc.ca.gov); 'gig@cpuc.ca.gov' (gig@cpuc.ca.gov); 'lmb@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(lmb@cpuc.ca.gov); 'mmw@cpuc.ca.gov' (mmw@cpuc.ca.gov); 'kkm@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(kkm@cpuc.ca.gov)

To: Redacted

RedactedCc:

Bcc:
Subject: Re: Invitation: PG&E Emergency Exercise

Thanks Daren. You might also want to invite Richard Clark and some of his people, like Rafi.

From:lRedacted h
To: 'as2@cpuc.ca.gov' <as2@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'psp@cpuc.ca.gov' <psp@cpuc.ca.gov>; 
'mmw@cpuc.ca.gov' <mmw@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'gig@cpuc.ca.gov' <gig@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'agc@cpuc.ca.gov' 
<agc@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'lmb@cpuc.ca.gov' <lmb@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'kkm@cpuc.ca.gov'
<kkm@cpuc.ca.gov> ________
Cc: | Redacted
Sent: Thu Jun 03 09:56:58 2010 
Subject: Invitation: PG&E Emergency Exercise

t Cherry, Brian K; Redacted ra

Commissioners' Advisors

On June 30, PG&E will be conducting its annual company Emergency Exercise and I 
would like to invite you to attend as observers. This is the exercise that the Company 
holds to test it's emergency management organization and is conducted annually as 
required by General Order 166. This year's exercise will be a functional exercise, 
which means that our organization will be actively responding, not just discussing our 
response 
critique.
public service and municipal agencies to coordinate disaster relief efforts in an 
optimally efficient manner. As in past years, I expect staff from the Energy Division 
and Safety Branch will also attend.

ities. The exercise will last from 8 a.m. until about 2 p.m., including the 
ixercise will also demonstrate how PG&E works with the many levels of

If you would like to come observe this year's exercise, please respond to me by no 
later than June 24.

Thanks,

SB GT&S 0447964
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Redacted

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Regulatory Relations

Redacted

Here are the details:

Date:
Time:
Location:

Wednesday, June 30
8:00 a.m. (check-in and registration required. Arrival suggested at 7:30) 
245 Market St 

Room 118
San Francisco, CA 94105

SB GT&S 0447965


